HALIFAX

MEMORANDUM

To: Active Transportation Advisory Committee
From: Mark Nener, Supervisor Active Transportation Planning
Date: Thursday September 18, 2025

Subject: Active Transportation Update

Parkland Drive AT - The draft Functional Plan was presented to the internal technical
committee today for review. The consultant will integrate the feedback received today
into the Functional Plan Report.

Bayers Road AT Connection - Starting a structural analysis of the Bayers Road bridge to
determine if the proposed addition of a multi-use pathway and barrier of the bridge will
be feasible.

Almon St. (Agricola to Gottingen) - Existing Conditions Memo is complete and the first
technical committee was hosted this week to review a pre-screening of concepts before
identifying those that will be further developed. Public engagement (including a
presentation to ATAC) is planned for late Fall.

Isleville Intersections - We'll be taking an application to upgrade the existing vehicle
diverters at Young/Kaye/Isleville streets and Isleville/Almon streets for review. The
target for construction has been pushed to 2027.

Community Grants for Capital and Re-Capitalization projects - Applications are
accepted until October 6. Details related to applicants and project eligibility, terms and
conditions and application package are available at www.halifax.ca/grants - choose Active
Transportation Grants link.

Hail Pond Park/ Dunbrack Street: We'll be conducting an in-person project update and
information session for area residents and external stakeholder groups in October.

Eco-Counters - Dutch Village Rd and Brunswick St bikeway counters are in the hands of
inspectors/contractors for installation. We fixed the Macdonald Bridge Bikeway counter’s
loops. Still working out the details of procuring counters with NSPW for Aerotech
Connector MUP. We helped Dal install a new battery pack for the University Ave counter
display and asked them about including their data in HRM’s dashboard.
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